RFP:  MarketPlace Catalog and eInvoicing Solution		Attachment 8

Proposal Checklist
Bidders Response Content
	
	Yes
	No

	Does your Response contain the Administrative, Technical and Financial Proposals separated into three parts?   
	
	

	Are the three parts each separately sealed and labeled with the official name of the Bidder’s organization, name of the RFP and number of the RFP?  
	
	

	Does each part include a cover sheet with the official name of the Bidder’s organization, the name of the RFP and the number of the RFP?  If any part is in a loose-leaf binder, does the information appear on the spine of the binders as well?
	
	

	Does the Response contain two separate original signed hard copies of each of the three parts?  Does each part contain the corresponding electronic media within it?
	
	

	Is the electronic media submitted on USB 2 or 3 compliant Flash Drives?  
	
	

	Have you ensured that you have not included any pricing information in the Administrative or Technical Proposals?
	
	

	Have you ensured that you have not included any materials applicable to the Administrative or Technical Proposals in the Financial Proposal?  
	
	



Administrative Proposal Requirements
	
	Yes
	No

	Is the Cover Sheet (Page 1) completed and signed?  
	
	

	Is the Acknowledgment (Page 2) completed, signed and notarized?  
	
	

	Is the Proposal Checklist (Attachment 8) completed?
	
	

	Is the NYS Required Certifications Document (Attachment 9) completed and signed?
	
	

	Is the Encouraging Use of New York State Businesses in Contract Performance Document (Attachment 10) completed?
	
	

	Has a commitment to obtain, or has proof of compliance with Workers’ Compensation Coverage, Disability Benefits Coverage and all other Insurance Requirements as described in Attachment 3 been provided?  
	
	

	Has Form ST-220-CA - certifying that the Bidder has filed the ST 220TD with the NYS Department of Taxation and Finance – been completed, signed and notarized?  
	
	

	Have you completed the Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire For-Profit Business Form or have proof of online submission?
	
	





Technical Proposal Requirements
	
	Yes
	No

	Have you completed the Attachment 2 including the column designated for describing or explaining how the Bidder’s solution meets each requirement?
	
	

	Have you provided an Executive Summary?
	
	

	Have you provided an Implementation Plan?  
	
	

	Have you completed the Consensus Assessments Initiative Questionnaire – CAIQ (Attachment 5A), including describing or explaining the Bidder’s proposed solution in response to each question in the column designated?
	
	

	Are you willing to demonstrate your solution at a designated State location, date and time if requested by the State to do so?
	
	



Financial Proposal Requirements
	
	Yes
	No

	Have you used Attachment 6 as the format in which to submit your Financial Proposal?  
	
	

	Have you included the supporting documentation (full-price list and hourly rates) for LOT I and LOT II?
	
	

	Is the Financial Proposal completed and signed?  
	
	

	Has Form EEO-100 Equal Employment Opportunity Staffing Plan and Form EEO-101 Equal Employment Opportunity Utilization/Compliance Report (Appendix C) been completed and signed?    
	
	



Bid Delivery Requirements
	
	Yes
	No

	Have you complied with the Bid Delivery Instructions as contained in the RFP?
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